
Ancient Monuments in this township 

1926 List 

DUNNERDALE AND SEATHWAITE 

Cairns. below Irongate, opposite Gaitscale on the Duddon; and between Stainton ground and 

Hollow moss (o.s. iii, 254). 

Walled enclosures: Longhouse close, with partition and square huts; a hut and garth ½m. 

S.S.W. of the above; an enclosure 1/3m. S. of the last; and an enclosure, cairns and 

standing stone on Dunnerdale fell  1/3m. N.E. of Stonestar (H. S. Cowper, Archæologia, 

lin). 

Dyke, S. of Appletreeworth.  

Roman road, Three Shires stone to Cockley beck (N.s. xv, 191;xix, 27-29).  

Church,  

(a) now Holy Trinity. Chapel existing 1547; pulpit 1697; chapel enlarged 1796, rebuilt 

1875 (H. Gaythorpe, N.S. ii, 304). 

(b) Quaker cemetery, opposite Ulpha Inn, mentioned 1765.  

Bloomery, ½m. N. of Stonestar enclosures (o.s. iii, 254; viii, 86).  

Old roads :Walna scar to Seathwaite church, and up the Duddon. Birks bridge and stepping 

stones. 

 

See Pastscape for much more detail on these and more entries (32 in total – though there may 

be some overlap with other townships).  

https://www.pastscape.org.uk/SearchResults.aspx?rational=q&criteria=dunnerdale&search=ALL&sort=4&recordsperpage=10

